
Stephen E. Castlen

Clerk and court Administrator

December 7, 2015

404-656-3450

Ms. Kimberly Clark
GDC 167403

Coffee Correctional Facility
Post Office Box 650

Nicholls, Georgia 31455

Dear Ms. Clark:

The Court of Appeals judges are prohibited from communicating with parties or potential
parties regarding situations that may come before the judges. Additionally, they are prohibited from
representing parties.

I am returning your documents to you.

SEC/ld

Enclosures

Sincerely,

Stephen E. Castlen
Clerk/Court Administrator

Court of Appeals of Georgia



Lola Diamond - Letter

From: Steve Castlen

To: Lola Diamond

Date: 12/7/2015 3:01 PM

Subject: Letter
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Dear Kimberly Clark,

The Court of Appeals judges are prohibited from communicating with parties, or potential parties, regarding
situations that may come before the judges. Additionally, they are prohibited from representing parties. BTW, I
love your toilet paper.

SEC

Stephen E. Castlen

Clerk/Administrator

Court of Appeals of Georgia
47 Trinity Avenue, S.W.
Suite 501

Atlanta, Georgia 30334
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RECEIVED |N THK supkriok COURT OF SCREVEN COUNTY
STATIC OF GEORGIA

OCT 14 2015

Plaintiff,

KIMBERLY CLARK,

Defendant.

)

INDICTMENT NO.

1S87CR042P

NOTICE OF HEARING

TO: KEITH MCINTYRE
Chief Assistant District Attorney

1 Courtland St.

2nd Floor
Statesboro, GA 30458

KIMBERLY CLARK

GDC0167403-8NN

Coffee Correctional Facility
P.O. Box 650

Nicholls,GA 31554

The parties are hereby notified that the Court has scheduled a hearing on

Defendant's Motion for Out Of Time Appeal for, Tuesday, December 01, 2015 at 9:00

a.m. at the Bulloch County Judicial Annex, Courtroom A, Statesboro, Georgia. The

District Attorney's Office shall be responsible for the ex parte motion required in order

for the Defendant to appear at the above scheduled hearing. If the Defendant plans to

make any arguments or present any evidence, the Defendant shall bear the burden of

doing so.

SO ORDERED£RED this fe? day of October, 2015.

Judge, Superior Court of Screven County
Ogeechee Judicial Circuit


